



Theresa Johnson

603 2nd st
Kellogg, IA 50135

515 808 8112

lovemyfamily1976@gmail.

SUMMARY

11 years experience as an LPN in a LTC setting. Extensive experience working with elderly affected with all stages of Dementia. Experience working in a skilled nursing setting.

2 years as a Travel Nurse

14 years as a direct care giver.

EXPERIENCE

- **LPN, Trinity Center**

Des Moines, Iowa — 2009-2015

- **LPN, CBS Staffing**

Urbandale, IA 2015-2016

Winterset North: Winterset, IA

Accura West Newton: Newton, IA

- **LPN, Primetime Healthcare**

Omaha, NE 10/2016-01/2019

Plattsmouth Care and Rehab: Plattsmouth, NE 10/16-01/17

Des Moines Rehab Center : Des Moines, IA 01/17-02-17

Scottsbluff Care and Rehab: Scottsbluff, NE 02/17-05/17

SeaPort Village: Ellsworth, ME 06/17-08/17, 10/17-04/18, 10/18-01/19

Mahaska Care Center 03/19 McCracken Care and Rehab: Paducah, KY 05/18-08/18

- **LPN, Grape Tree Medical Staffing**

Milford, IA 03/2019-12/2019

Accura West Newton: Newton, IA

Manor Care: West Des Moines, IA

Brio of Johnston: Johnston, IA

- **RTG Medical Staffing**

Fremont, NE 02/20-04/20

Rolling Green Village: Nevada, IA

- **Lpn, Total Nurse Network**

Des Moines, IA 02/2019-Present

Manor Care West DSM 02/19-03/19

Southridge Care Center 02/19-03/19

Fountain West: West Des Moines, IA

Winterset North: Winterset, IA

- **Lpn, Favorite Healthcare**

Iowa Veterans Home

11/20-01/21

- **Duties:**

- Care for residents with and without dementia in LTC. Administer medications, provide wound care, check blood sugars, administer

insulin, breathing treatments, monitor vital signs, monitor changes in status and report. Assist with feeding and ADL's.

CNA/CMA, Arbor Springs

Urbandale, Iowa— 2006-2009

Care for residents with Dementia in a LTC. Provide ADL's and assist with feeding. Administer medications.

EDUCATION

Kaplan University

Urbandale, IA

LPN Diploma — 2008-2009

SKILLS

- Wound Care
- Tracheostomy Care
- Colostomy Care
- Catheter care
- IM and Sub Q injections
- Blood Glucose monitoring
- Head to toe Assessment
- Medication Administration
- Peritoneal Dialysis

End of life and Post Mortem

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

•

•